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MEMORANDUM FOR TUHE IECORD

SUBJECT  : Meeting with- DAD/C, Regarding Space Policy,
21 May

CBIERENCE : Memo for the President from the Secretary of :tate, Dated
15 May i9352; sSubect: "Bilstersl %alks concerning Ui-USaR
Cooperation in Outer Space Activities”

1. and the undersigned met
on 21 May aoTaRdm and
Dr. Scoville’ conment
ammmu-mnmmumuutunh
amzzmmmmmumm.nmw
asmomnmmotmmmaqumcmm.umruamm
of Outer Space.

2. referred to the existence of a draft poiicy paper
reportedly Delng civeu.ated wvithin the Departaent of state on thig subject,

- while there vas no firam Position taken in the neeting in
mmce, ve did informally comclude that any CIA position with regard
ite reconnaissance and inferentiaily all recomnaissance would have

to be based upon the Director's prime responsibiiity of furnishing needed
inte.iigeace to the President. It wag agreed that there was no room for
‘oapreaise on this matter in view of the DCI's unique position. Tt wag aleo
polnted out taat since tae eaergence of the Jatiocnal feconnaigsance Office,
the policy afus and objectives of tais “gency were more than ever virtually
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indistinguishable from those of the DOD in general and Force in
particular. antioned that a vas
pianning to a va meeting as Irr. k's representative, and
it was also suggssted that 1if this wvere

the case, there might wvell pe an

Agency representative intimately familiar with the Operating paliosophy
and technical parameters of those satellite recoma
which CIA is coacerned.

issance systens with

toulcopiuorth
288 well as a copy of Dr.

indicated by the
iegal overtones of the satire "freedom of the skies”
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